MEMORANDUM =

TO: ALL MEMBERS WORKING AT ;AM_N”‘ONAL
ENSION FUMND
TRIUMPH COMPOSITE SYSTEMS

FROM: STEVE WARREN
BUSINESS REPRESENTATIVE

DATE: FEBRUARY 23, 2021
RE: IAM NATIONAL PENSION PLAN MEETING

PLEASE POST ON YOUR UNION BULLETIN BOARD

Damien Anderson, IAM National Pension Plan Representative, will be available
for IAM members only for a virtual meeting on Thursday, March 4, 2021. This
is an informational meeting to talk to you about:

e Preferred Schedule Benefit changes for after January 1, 2022
e 20 and age 62 and 30 and Out changes January 1, 2022

e Steps necessary in planning your retirement

e Accessing your individual benefit online

Damien will be available via Zoom:
e Thursday, March 4th from 4:00 p.m. - 5:30 p.m.

To join the virtual meeting go to https://www.iam751.org/triumph/
click on the virtual meeting or call 1-253-215-8782 when prompted, enter
meeting ID: Meeting ID: 829 2947 7178# and Passcode: 779218#
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Business Representative
IAM&AW District 751 — Eastern Washington
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